
FOR REVIEW: Consult on KM / QP Card for VTF - DUE TO 
ISED BY COB TODAY

From:
"Burnett, John" <"/o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=050e1ca5e3bf413b96ae7824aafe0572-
burnett, john">

To: "Marine-Vieira, Véro" <veronique.marine-vieira@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Cc:
"LeBlanc, Jeff" <jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Aquino, Christine" 
<christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-
eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Turcot, Marcel" <marcel.turcot@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, 18 Sep 2020 15:38:57 +0000

Attachment
s:

KM_MISI_Vaccine Task Force_EN_Sept10_TRACK CHANGES.docx 
(30.75 kB); KM_MISI_Vaccine Task Force_EN_Sept10_CLEAN COPY.docx 
(26.95 kB)

Hi Véro: As discussed, ISED has consulted NRC for comments on the attached QP / KM Card related 
to the Vaccine Task Force (VTF), which ISED has drafted. We have raised this request with Serge 
during the most recent PSP File Check-In. 
The card has been reviewed by the VTF (Stephen Bent, acting for Roger this week), CB (Christine 
Aquino), and PSP. I’ve attached track changes and clean copy for ease of reference. 
NRC approved comments are due back to ISED by COB today. 
John
John Burnett
Director
Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-796-9259 
Directeur
Relations avec les intervenants et affaires parlementaires (RIAP)
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200, chemin Montréal, édifice M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tél: 613-796-9259

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 18, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Burnett, John 
Cc: Aquino, Christine ; Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Subject: FW: Hoping to talk with you about key messages for VTF
Importance: High
Hi John,
Please find attached a copy of the KM card re VTF.
ISED has requested that President review the attached. Given the urgency to meet ISED deadlines, 
we will need to have PO review before End of Day today.
Thanks Marie-Eve and Christine for coordinating the response with VTF.

https://maps.google.com/?q=1200+Montreal+Road,+Building+M&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca
mailto:John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca


Cheers,
Jeff

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Sent: September 18, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Lewis, James (IC) <james.lewis@canada.ca>
Cc: SCMS-Parliamentary Affairs / Affaires-parlementaires-SCSM (IC) <ic.scms-parliamentaryaffairs-
affaires-parlementaires-scsm.ic@canada.ca>; LeBlanc, Jeff <Jeffrey.Leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; 
Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Hoping to talk with you about key messages for VTF
Good morning James,
Please find attached VTF Secretariat’s changes to the key messages and background sections.
If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact me.
Marie-Eve Létourneau
Manager, Strategic Communications
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Cell.: 343-549-3932
Gestionnaire, Communications stratégiques
Conseil national de recherches du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Cell. : 343-549-3932

From: Lewis, James (IC) [mailto:james.lewis@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 17, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: SCMS-Parliamentary Affairs / Affaires-parlementaires-SCSM (IC) <ic.scms-parliamentaryaffairs-
affaires-parlementaires-scsm.ic@canada.ca>
Subject: Hoping to talk with you about key messages for VTF
Importance: High
Hello Marie-Eve,
I gave you a call on the number in GEDS but I think it is your office number on Montreal Rd. Could 
you and I connect quickly on the attached key message card we have prepared on the Vaccine Task 
Force?
Thanks,
James Lewis
Manager, Ministerial and Media Services
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tel: 613-720-2717 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389 

Gestionnaire, Services ministeriels et mediatiques
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-720-2717 / ATS : 1-866-694-8389
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